IDEMIA Identity and Security France
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2 place Samuel de Champlain 92400 Courbevoie FRANCE
Tel: +33 (0)1 302012 77

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: ZBW-MPHMB0O03 Data:2022-11-29

TO: Federal Communication Commission

To Whom It May Concern,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: ZBW-MPHMB0O03

originally granted on 2022-11-29.

The major change filed under this application is as below, otherwise
are identical.

Details

CPU/NFC inductance/3D G-sensor changes to 2nd substrate :
Components [ NFC inductor (0603) changed from INPAQ to MICROGATE;
on PCB BB IC changed from MT8768V/WBA to MT8768V/WAA,;
3D G-sensor changed from SC7A20TR to SC7A20HTR.
Add 2nd resources:
LCD changes | LCM: changed from 8.0 INX IPS 9365+5726 WM28 logoHLT to 8.0WXGA INX
9365DA+5726 WM28logoZGD
Add 2nd resources:
Camera Front Camera: changed from 2M FF 6.5*6.5 G02M2 CSP H5161 LH to 2M
FF6.5*6.5 GC02M1H 2P CSP ST1V1_LH.
Add 2nd resources:
Memory (32GB ROM) changed from EMMC 32GB KINGSTON EMMC32G-
Memory TX29 to EMMC 32GB Jiangbolong A3A55;
Memory (3GB RAM) changed from LPDDR4X3GB 2NP-053RS WT:BMicron
to LPDDR4X 3GB Hynix.
Changed the front/back cover supplier:
Plastic Part (raw materials) changed from Sinoplast to Honour;
Plastic Part (Structural part mold transfer) changed from Xinhaoyuan to
Dingsheng.

Front/Back
cover or
keypad

Thank you.Sincerely,

/ —
By: _® Yaradacl Thacore __Mr Harshad Thacore
(Signature?) (Print name)
Title: _HW Engineering Manager

Company: __IDEMIA Telephone: 978 215 2575
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